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PETITION 3

PETITION FOR REDRESS OF GRIEVANCE

TO: The Honorable House of Representatives

FROM: Petitioner Representative Daniel Itse, Rock. 9

DATE: April 6, 2011

SUBJECT: Grievance of Michael Brewster

Your Petitioner, Representative Itse on behalf of Michael Brewster, hereinafter presents the
following summary of his grievance against the State of New Hampshire, Rockingham County
Superior Court and invokes the constitutional authority and duty of the Honorable House of
Representatives pursuant to Articles 31 and 32 of the New Hampshire Constitution to bring
about redress:

Michael Brewster reported his ex-wife for neglect of his daughter due to her drug addiction.
Initially Mr. Brewster was given custody, until without explanation his custody was revoked
and his daughter was put in foster care. Mr. Brewster’s requests to know the charges against
him were refused. He was required to make a limited number of child support payments. His
request to obtain a record of his payments and their distribution has been refused. As a result
of his requests to obtain this information, a restraining order has been enforced against Mr.
Brewster on behalf of the Child Support Division. As a result of this restraining order, Mr.
Brewster was arrested for attending a public hearing and convicted of a misdemeanor.

Wherefore, your Petitioner prays that the House of Representatives consider this proposed
remedy:

Michael Brewster will be made whole if he is provided with the cause for the removal of his
daughter from his custody, the records of his child support payments and their disbursement,
removal of the restraining order, and the pardoning of his misdemeanor.

Respectfully submitted by Petitioner Representative Itse on Behalf of Michael
Brewster.


